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Amanda Roath

R
From: Amanda Haddan [ahaddan@cscinfo.com]
Sent: Wednesday, April 30, 2008 3:38 PM
To: Amanda Reath
Subject: THE SHORT SALE GROUP, LLC

ACCOUNT NO.

REFERENCE

AUTHORIZATION

CosST LIMIT

ORDER DATE : April 30, 2008

ORDER TIME : 3:37 PM
ORDER NO. : 552506-005
CUSTOMER NO: 7361995

DOMESTIC AMENDMENT FILING

NAME THE SHORT SALE GROUP, LLC

XX ARTICLES OF AMENDMENT

PLEASE RETURN THE FOLLOWING AS PROCF OF FILING:

XX PLAIN STAMPED COPY

CONTACT PERSCN: Amanda Roath -- EXTH 2955

EXAMINER'S INITIALS:
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)
ARTICLES OF AMENDMENT ey ?;_
TO T B o
‘:,. S o -
ARTICLES OF ORGANIZATION T té g
OF 5 5
o
THE SHORT SALE GROUP, LLC. =L T
Rams of the Limited 27, ©
; 2o
v
The Articles of Organlzation for this Limited Liability Compeany were filed on 12/03/2007 and assigned

Floride document number 07000119756 .

This amendment is submitted to amend the following:

A. If amending name, gnte ne the limited linbili :

The new name must be distinguizhable and end with the words “Limited Liability Company,” the designation “LLC™ or the abbreviation
“LL.Cr

B. If amending the registered agent and/or registered office address on our records, enter the name of the new

registered azent pnd/or the new registersd office address here:
ame of New Regi t:
W \ di
(Enter Florida sireet address)
» Florida
(Crgy) (Zip Code)

I hereby accept the appointment as registered agent and agree 1o act in this capacity, I further agree to comply with
the provisions of all statutes relative to the proper and complets performance of my duties, and I am familiar with and
accept the obligations of my position as registered agent as provided for in Chapter 608, F.S. Or, if this document is
being flled to merely reflect a change in the regisiered office address, I hereby confirm thar the limited liability
company has been notified in writing of this change.

(If Changing Regixtered Agent, Sisnatyre of New Registered Agent)
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MGR = Manager
MGRM = Managing Member
Title Name Agldress Type of Action
MGRM  Valencia Holding Group . 2 E OAD SUI Add
MIAM!_FI_33128 [¢] Remove
MGRM DARWIN S, MORON 14247 NW AT LN [ add
DORAL, Fi, 33178 [7) Remove
MERM ,
MGRM ALl GAMBOA _ 10540 NW 28 STREET SUITE G-104  [F]Add
DORAL_F[ 33178 [Remove
MGRM VICTOR HERNANDEZ 10540 NW 26 STREET SINTE €3-104  [7]Add
DORAL_FI_33178 [ JRemove
MGRM. JOHNLONDONO 10540 NW 26 STREET SUITE G-104 VA
DORAI __Fl 33178 _DRemove
JJAdd
[ JRemove

D. Itamending any other information, enter change(s) here: (dutack additional sheets, if necessary.)
The Mailing Address of the property will be:
10640 NW 26 STREET SUITE G-104, Doral, Florida 33172

74
2 L/

Dated April 25 . popa

Signature of a orized representative of a member

M “Typed or printed name of'signee
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Filing Fee: $25.00

ALl| GAMBOA




